Ll OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

: u 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
\_. AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 25, 1966

el
i
I| Mr. George Hoffman
| Beta Development Company
E:g Farmington, New Mexlco
Re: Beta Development Co. #! Tibbar

A~ Federal, E~13-26N-9W
|t

i Dear George:

H The annual deliverabllity test report for the captioned well is
o returned herewith for correction.
= The mechanical completion data does not agree with our records or
. T‘ those of E! Paso Natural Gas Company. The values shown In red are

o from E1 Paso's Exception Report; those shown with blue checks are
the values we have in our records., Please cause those In error to
be corrected.

Please return the original of the attached with the corrected copies.
T\ This is the first test after connection.
\Y/

VY Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK: ks

Encls.
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